

From: [Engineer, OCD, EMNRD](#)
To: [Rachael Overbey](#)
Cc: [McClure, Dean, EMNRD](#)
Subject: Approved Form C-106
Date: Friday, August 6, 2021 2:22:49 PM
Attachments: [C106 902.pdf](#)

NMOCD has approved the attached Form C-106 submitted by Franklin Mountain Energy, LLC (373910) allowing for the utilization of automatic custody transfer equipment at the facility and for the wells described within the Form C-106.

Operation of the equipment shall be performed in compliance with 19.15.18.15 NMAC.

Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211